
   
  

 
                    

 
    
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  The Chairman, Mr. Fellows called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 

2. ROLL CALL:  Regular members present were Don Fellows, Curtis Lunt, Dan Nezol, and 
James Lemieux.  Josh Holmes was an excused absence. Associate members present were Karin 
Paradis, and Tyler Goletti was an excused absence.   Also present were Dennis Douglass, Code 
Enforcement Officer; Fern Larochelle, Council Chairman; Roger Bickford, Town Councilor; 
Amanda Bunker, Contracted Town Planner; and Ken Wells, Water Commissioner.   

 
3. CHAIR’S REVIEW OF MEETING RULES:    

 

The Chairman, Mr. Fellows, granted voting privileges to Ms. Paradis for this meeting.   
 
Mr. Fellows said that since everyone in attendance was familiar with the procedures of the 
Planning Board he was not going to review them; however, he said that they are available on the 
backside of the agenda if needed for reference. 
 

4. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:  

VOTE (2013-47) Mr. Lunt seconded by Mr. Lemieux moved to approve the minutes of August 
29, 2013 correcting Mr. Curtis to Mr. Lunt on the top of page 2. Order passed. Vote: 5-0.  
 
The Chairman, Mr. Fellows asked the board if there were any comments from them regarding the 
site visit.  No Comments were made and Mr. Fellows moved to the Public Hearing for Case # 13-
08 for Larochelle Properties, LLC. 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING: 
SITE PLAN REVIEW APPLICATION 

 

Case # 13-08 Applicant:  Larochelle Properties, LLC 
                Property Location:  2 Canal St., Lisbon Falls 

   Tax Map:  U05-11  
   Zone:  Commercial 

   Intended Use: Construction of a commercial building 
 

The Chairman, Mr. Fellows opened the public hearing and invited Councilor Larochelle to 
explain the project. 
 
Councilor Larochelle said they were looking to construct an 80 x 40 commercial building, which 
will be the main building for their family business. There would be two bays for estimating and 
there would be two small office spaces available to rent. It would be a drive-in claims center. He 
said the landscape plan is included, which also includes soft lighting from the ground onto the 
sign.  The only item not included in the plan is the possibility of a small retaining wall because 
they are hoping it will not be needed, but it remains a possibility. 
 
Mr. Fellows asked if there were any questions from abutters or citizens in the audience.  No 
comments were made and questions from the Planning Board were sought at this time. 
 

MINUTES 
PLANNING BOARD 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2013 

     
      

     
     

     
    
    

 

Dan Nezol - Regular 2014 
Joshua Holmes - Regular 2015 
James Lemieux - Regular 2015 
Karin Paradis - Associate 2015 

Curtis Lunt- Regular 2016 
Don Fellows - Regular 2016 

Tyler Goletti - Associate - 2016 
 

 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 September 12, 2013 

Mr. Lunt asked what the time frame was to move all the granite and large materials from where 
the proposed landscaping is shown on the plan. 
 
Councilor Larochelle said hopefully most of those will be used in landscaping, edging the 
property, and any remaining will be sold. He said some of them have to be moved so 
construction can begin. 
 
Mr. Fellows asked the Code Enforcement Officer if a certificate of occupancy had to be issued.  
 
Mr. Douglass, Code Enforcement Officer said that occupancy itself would only have to do with 
the building and that the landscape or cosmetic part of the plan would not be part of the 
occupancy certificate.   
 
Mr. Fellows said that once the Site Plan is approved there is a year to complete everything 
outlined in the plan. 
 
Councilor Larochelle said that he hopes to have the building constructed prior to the arrival of 
winter, but due to the timing of things the landscaping and possibly even the paving, because the 
threat of frost, will not begin until next spring. 
 
Mr. Fellows asked if there were any further questions or comments.  There were no additional 
questions or comments. 
 
The Chairman, Mr. Fellows closed the Public Hearing. 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS:  
SITE PLAN REVIEW APPLICATION 

 

Case # 13-08 Applicant:  Larochelle Properties, LLC 
                    Property Location:  2 Canal St., Lisbon Falls 
   Tax Map:  U05-11  
   Zone:  Commercial 
   Intended Use: Construction of a commercial building  

 
Mr. Fellows said that at the last meeting the board approved the application as complete with the 
addition of a landscape plan that incorporates the lighting plan.  He said the landscape plan is 
included but he doesn’t see the lighting although, Councilor Larochelle said that it would be 
soffit lighting and there isn’t a sign yet, but that that would have ground lighting pointing on the 
sign.   
 
Mr. Fellows said so there would be lighting and when it is done it will be in compliance with all 
the Codes and requirements, is that right.  
 
Councilor Larochelle said yes, that the area is well lit already by street lamps, but they will be 
using soft ground lighting directly onto the sign and have discussed soft lighting in the soffit to 
give a glow over the side of the building instead of a direct light that usually aims away from the 
building. 
 
Mr. Fellows said that it was his opinion that the board can accept this plan as complete.  The only 
thing he would say on the matter is that Councilor Larochelle expressed that a retaining wall may 
be needed, he would like to incorporate that so it could be put in the plan by permitting through 
the Code Enforcement Office. 
 
Ms. Bunker said that the board might want to include that the lighting and retaining wall can be 
handled through the Code Enforcement Office. 

   
* These minutes are not verbatim.  A recording of the meeting is on file. 

 



Planning Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 September 12, 2013 

Mr. Lunt asked if he could see the plans for the building so he just had an idea of what it was 
going to look like.  The Code Enforcement Officer showed Mr. Lunt the plans. 
 
VOTE (2013-48) Mr. Lunt seconded by Mr. Lemieux moved to approve the Site Plan Review 
Application allowing changes in the lighting and retaining wall to be approved through the Code 
Enforcement Office. Order passed. Vote: 5-0.  
 

7. CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICIAL BUSINESS:  
PERMIT UPDATE 

Mr. Douglass asked that this item be tabled until the next meeting since there wasn’t sufficient 
permitting to report out at this time. 
 

8. PLANNING ASSOCIATE OFFICIAL BUSINESS: 
Mrs. Bunker said the next meeting is tentatively set for October 8, 2013 at Lisbon Community 
School (LCS) with the Council, Route 196 Steering Committee, and Planning Board. This is the 
last meeting prior to taking the final plan to the Council.   

She has been providing images and other support to promote the Worumbo Mill Project. 

Several conversations have taken place to look at the zoning on Route 196 to see if it fits with the 
Master Plan, Design Guidelines, and redevelopment at sites like, Knight-Celotex, Worumbo Mill, 
Downtown areas, and transition areas; then complete it for the whole corridor at the same time. 
 

9. OTHER BUSINESS: 
Mr. Fellows said he has personal issues with members who vote when there is a not conflict.  He 
said that all members need to vote unless there is a conflict.  Mr. Fellows then read the definition 
of a Conflict of Interest to make sure all board members had a clear understanding of what 
constitutes a conflict. 

Mrs. Bunker would add that you should air on the side of caution if you feel like you may have a 
conflict of interest, then you should state it and step down from the board for that item. 

Mr. Fellows said that as a participating member of the board it is your obligation to vote and not 
abstain.  The only time a member should abstain is if there is a conflict, then they should step 
down. 

Mr. Nezol asked if there were one or two little things in a case that you don’t agree with, can you 
abstain? 

Mrs. Bunker said no, if you don’t agree with something within the case then you could vote no, 
or if there are things you think you can live with and are comfortable, then you could vote yes.  
You may explain why you are voting “Yes” or “No” if you want to. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
VOTE (2013-49) Ms. Paradis, seconded by Mr. Lemieux moved to adjourn at 7:36 PM. Order 
passed. Vote: 5 -0. 

 

__________________________________ 
Jody Durisko 

Administrative Assistant 
 

Date Approved: ____________________ 

   
* These minutes are not verbatim.  A recording of the meeting is on file. 

 


